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Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: 4-Point backpressure test
Salt Draw 11 Federal Com. Well No. 1
Section 11, T-25S, R-28E
Eddy, County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:
On November 11, 1982 the above mentioned well was placed on sales line with

a tubing pressure of 3375 psig and 650 MCFPD. As of November 16, 1982 the tubing
pressure has fallen to 2400 psig and 111 MCFGPD. This well has not been 4-pointed

and we are requesting that the backpressure test be wavied for this well. The test

could never be achieved due to the inability to stabilize and its marginal gas
production.

If there is any additional required information please contact the Hobbs
Area Office.
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